



To Members of Thorp Arch Parish Council

You are hereby summoned to attend the next meeting of Thorp Arch Parish Council. Members of the public and press are welcome to attend. Members of the public may make representations to the Council under item 4 according to the Council's standing orders.

Agenda

**For the Meeting of the Council to be held at Lady Elizabeth Hastings School on
Monday 9th March 2020 at 7.00pm**

- 1. PUBLIC REPRESENTATIONS**
- 2. TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES AND APPROVE REASONS FOR ABSENCE**
- 3. POLICE MATTERS**
- 4. TO RECEIVE ANY DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST and CONSIDERATION of DISPENSATIONS**
- 5. TO APPROVE the MINUTES of the MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 10TH FEBRUARY 2020**
- 6. TO CONSIDER NEW CORRESPONDENCE**
 - Better Wetherby Group - Update
- 7. PARISH DEVELOPMENT MATTERS**
 - a. Homes England Applications – Update on progress re: 16/03692 for 26 dwellings: 18/07278/FU and 17/07970 for 119 dwellings.
 - b. Planning Seminars – To consider attendance at YLCA planning seminars
 - c. To receive an update regarding the Adverse Possession attempt on land in front of Thorp Arch Grange
 - d. **To consider and decide upon the following Planning Matters:**
 - **Ref: 20/01043/TR** – T1, T2, T3, T4, T5, T6, T8 and T9 Silver Birch - Crown thinning 25%, crown reduction to approx 10m (tree height), crown lift from approx 4m above ground level. T7 Lime - Crown lift to approx 4m above ground level – 22 Thorp Arch Park
 - **Ref: 19/06079/FU** – Two storey extension to side, part two storey and part single storey extension to other side and rear, with Carport under, conversion of roof space and four dormer windows to front and rear; single storey extension to lower ground floor (with Terrace over); two storey extension to front; changes to existing fenestration and increase in roof height. - Herons Keep Church Causeway
- 8. FINANCIAL MATTERS**
 - a. To authorise payment of accounts presented
 - b. To note balances and receipts

- c. To receive the bank reconciliation
- d. To accept recommendations from the Finance Committee
- e. To consider a further donation to Causeway Magazine
- f. To consider establishing a grant application system for donation requests

PARISH PROJECTS

- a. To discuss VE day celebrations in the village
- b. To consider enhancement of the bus shelter next to The Pax

9. COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION

- a. To receive an update on the new noticeboard and benches
- b. To receive an update on discussions with Leeds United Football Club (LUFC)

10. ORGANISATIONAL MATTERS

- a. To receive an update on the resident data base proposal and website accessibility statement
- b. To receive feedback from the Dementia Awareness course
- c. To discuss strategies for addressing the issue of litter in and around the village
- d. To consider establishing an Environmental sub committee
- e. To consider regular establishing annual tree inspections
- f. To receive a report from the YLCA branch meeting
- g. To receive a report from the Climate Emergency and Outer North East meetings

11. INFRASTRUCTURE REPORT

- a. To discuss illegal and concerning parking around the school
- b. To receive an update on the speed limit signs
- c. To receive an update on the Sustrans cycle track
- d. To receive feedback from the Public Transport group

12. ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA

Items to be raised here for the agenda for the next meeting, no decisions can be taken.

13. NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be held on Monday 20th April 2020 at 7.00pm at Lady Elizabeth Hastings School.

T Wormley
Clerk to the Council
02/03/20

